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From: Sandy Moses Confirm receipt
To: Tommy Williams

Subject: fwd: Docket No. 290389-TIT
:::NOTE===============6/25/99::2:48pm==
CC: Jacquelyn Gilchrist

Tommy, I am processing your revised
CASR modifying event due dates.
However, a company name cannot be
changed via a revised CASR. You must
gsend either a memo or e-mail to Linda
Williams so the change can be document
numbered and tracked.

Fwd=by:=Tommy=William=6/25/99==3:59pm==
Fwd to: Sandy Moses

I have a copy dated "5/05/33" where
Linda informed us of the name change
request so I just changed the CASR to
help me. Do you need a copy?

Fwd=by:=8andy=Moses===6/28/9%==8:09am==
Fwd to: Tommy Williams
CC:
Jacquelyn Gilchrist, Linda

Williams
I see where we received notification
from the company of a name change, but
an official e-mail from you to Linda
and Nonny (since the name needs to be
changed in MCD also) is needed.

Fwd=by:=Tommy=William=6/28/99==8:46am==
Fwd to: Sandy Moses
cc:
Jacquelyn Gilchrist, Kay Flynn,

Nonnye Grant
I believe that the 4/29/99 letter from
the company to Bayo informing this
commigsion of the name change is as
official as you can get. All
correspondence is in that name and the
new tariff reflects that name. If not,
I give you permission to change the
name to PF.Net, LLC.

Fwd:by:=Nonnye=Grant=======s===========
Fwd to: Linda Williams
cC:
Tomwny Williams, Jacquelyn

Gilchrist
Will make the necessary change in MCD.
Tommy, we do need to be advised by
staff that this is a name change, as we
do not know at the time a letter comes
in. That is the preocedure, the
notification goes to CMU, then staff
informg Linda by e-mail or memo that
the company name needs to be changed
and that is given a document control
number so that it can be tracked, then
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a m~opy of that is given to me s"ﬂhat I
can change MCD. Am forwarding cupy of
thig e-mail te Linda so that it can be
placed in the docket file. Thanks,

Nonnye
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